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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 02 January 2025 15:36
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: Email ID addition : Bird Catering & Lounges Private Limited

Hi Omkar, 
 
     Please add below Email ID IN All entity where ledger Is available.  
 
Rs@birdlounges.com 
 

From: Rahul <rs@birdlounges.com>  
Sent: 02 January 2025 10:01 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'BISWAJIT' <bjs@birdlounges.com>; 'Vijeta Negi' <vijeta.negi@basdel.in> 
Subject: RE: Payment Advice - TFS 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear TFS, 
 
Please mark the mentioned email ids for future correspondence. 
 
Warm Regards 
 
Rahul Sehgal 
Business Head  
 
Bird Catering & Lounges Private Limited 
E-9, Connaught House, Connaught Place, New Delhi – 110001 
T +91 11 39555564 | M +91 9560096061 | E Rs@birdlounges.com 
 

 You don't often get email from rs@birdlounges.com. Learn why this is important   
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From: TFS Payment Advice Acknowledgement <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 December 2024 21:31 
To: vijeta.negi@birdwfs.com 
Cc: vijeta.negi@birdwfs.com; vlb@birdlounges.com 
Subject: Payment Advice - TFS 
 
Greetings from the TFS!!, 
 
Please find attached payment advice against recent payment release by TFS Group.. 
 
Also note, you may receive payment within 2 to 3 working days post receipt of this email.  
 
 
 
This is auto-generated email hence do not respond to this e-mail. 


